



ABOKER KHALIF

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

ABOUT

My name is Aboker Khalif from Somalia and I live in Tilburg "The Netherlands" I'm a husband, father, student, employee and self-employed. I'm 25 years old.

And Father of 2 sons (Aboody & Amiir)

I study Software developer at Curio. I'm still a learning programmer & web-developer but my experience grows with the day. I love spending time on fixing little details and optimizing web apps I also like working in a team, you'll learn things faster and therefor get much more information at the end of the day. As the saying goes: 'two heads are better than one'.

And I also have my own taxi company called Aboody taxi.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MaxServ b.v.	2020 - present
Web Software Developer (BBL)	
Tesla Factory Tilburg	01-2017 -08- 2018
Quality Inspector - End OF Line Quality Control	
Pegatron Service Holland B.V.	01-2015 - 12-2016
Assembly Employee	
Solid Circle Services Benelux B.V.	2014 - 2015
Repair Technician	
Döhler Holland B.V.	2015 - 2016
Production Employee Parttime	
ComServe B.V.	2014 - 2015
Repair Technician Parttime	

EDUCATION

Software Developer	Curio	MBO 4	Breda	2018-2021
ICT Medewerker Beheer	Radius College	MBO 3	Breda	2014-2015
ICT Medewerker	Radius College	MBO 2	Breda	2012-2014
ISK (VMBO)	Kellebeek College	VMBO	Breda	2010-2012
Primary & Secondary School	Hamar Jajab School		Mogadishu	2000-2008

COURSE

Microsoft Office
Empowerment
Entrepreneurship
Accountancy
EPT & LLOP

Professional Skills

HTML/CSS
Javascript
PHP/Laravel
C#
Scrum Development
Testing and debugging
Git
Jira, Confluence & Stash
Encryption and Cryptography
Microsoft Office

Personal Skills

Reliable and professional
Management and organisational
Team player
Motivated
Flexibility
Time management
Problem-solving

Contact

P: +31 6 84515042
E: Aboker@khalif.nl
W: www.khalif.nl

Languages

Dutch
English
Arabic
Somali

Hobbies & Interests

Football
swimming
Music
BBQ
Driving
Travel